

Dummerston Planning Commission

Approved Minutes

June 6, 2017

Members Present: Annamarie Pluhar, Maria Glabach, Sam Farwell, Deb Forrett, Joe Little, Bev Tier, Sarah Bergh, Nikkie Talbot

Absent: Brian Richardson,

Public: Roger Vincent Jasaitis (ZA)

1. (Approve minutes of 5/2/17)

Moved by Bev, seconded by Deb. All approved.

2. Public Comment

None

3. Organizational Items

Meeting date, July 24th of July to replace July 4.

Deb will write Dummerston Views article.

Sam proposes that Roger take on the role of holding and updating the bylaws and pitch to the Selectboard to pay him to do this. Bev moves, Sam seconds. All in favor.

4. Town Plan Update

I. Status of Project

The printed copy (once Annamarie has done the formatting work) will be distributed to the DPC well before the meeting of July 24th. Copies will be at the Town Office.

5. Items for next meeting agenda

Return to Town Plan to prepare for Town Forum tentatively scheduled for August 29.

Meeting adjourned at 6:45

Next meeting July 24, Town Office

6. Forum resident comments on Short-term rentals.

Notes and correspondence from this forum will be posted separately.